
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 April 22, 2022 
 

Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT06051 
 
 
Re: Construction Close Out - BU# 876341App# 441314– Sprint Site ID: CT03XC169 
       EM-SPRINT-083-181015 – Exempt Modification 
       1969 Saybrook Road, Middletown, CT 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman; 
 
This letter is to confirm all construction activities at the above reference site have been completed per the 
conditions of approval, EM-SPRINT-083-181015, dated November 5, 2018. A stamped and signed engineer 
letter is enclosed to satisfy condition number two of the Council’s decision. 
 
Please contact if you should have any questions. 
 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
Crown Castle 
Site Acquisition Specialists 
 
 

 

 
1800 W. Park Drive 
Westborough, MA 01581 

 
 

T e l e p hon e :  7 81 -9 70- 005 3 
E m a i l :  

j e f f . ba r bad or a@c ro wncast le . com  



1033 WATERVLIET SHAKER RD, ALBANY, NY  12205 

 New York  Georgia  California  New Jersey  Colorado  Florida  New Hampshire a

April 22, 2022 

Mr. Jeffrey Barbadora 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
1800 W. Park Drive 
Westborough, MA 01581 

RE: FCCA Close Out Letter 
Sprint Site Name: Middletown 2 – Marino Property 
Sprint Site ID: CT03XC169 
Crown Castle BU#:  876341 
Site Address: 1969 Sarbrook Rd. 

Middletown, CT 06457 
Infinigy Job Number: 6039-Z0001-C 

Dear Mr. Barbadora, 

Infinigy has prepared the carrier upgrade site design for the above-mentioned site and 
conducted a final review of the proposed installation for the sole purpose to verify that the 
installation was completed in accordance with the site plans.  

Based on our review of the as-built drawings issued on 09/19/2019, the as-built RFDS issued on 
5/10/21 and the post construction photos provided by Crown Castle, it is our opinion that the 
site was built in general conformance with the site plans as prepared by Infinigy Engineering, 
PLLC.  

Please free to contact me at (201) 819-4493 if you have any questions or require additional 
information.  

Sincerely, 

Shu Sakanoue, P.E., LEED AP BD+C 
Program Manager | INFINIGY 

04/22/22


